
N=A 

APP 
G/">.F 

State of Flori. 

~blk 6trbict ~mmi~~ion 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 25, 1998 

TO: Division of Legal Services (Pefta) 

FROM: Walter D'Haeselecr, Director, Division of Communications {l-t 
RE: Docket No. 980316-TI - Request for change in name on lnterexchange 

Telecommunications Certificate No. 5313 from AmericaTel Corporation to Americatc:l 
Corporation dlb/a 10 123 Americatel d/b/a 1010 123 Americatel 

AmericaTel Corpo.ration has requested a .oame cbang·e on its Cenificate No. 5313 from 
AmericaTel Corporation to Americatel Corporation d/b/a 10 123 Americatel d/b/a 1010 123 
America tel. 

Since the change docs not involve a change in control or transfer of assets, it is my 
recommendation that the name change be acknowledged and that the cenificate be reissued. 

As required in Chapter 2.07, Section C.3 o:f the Administrative Procedures. this is to 
infonn you that I concur with tbe name change on Cenificate of Public Convenience and 
Necessity No. 5313 from AmericaTel Corporation to Americatel Corporation d/b/a 10 123 
Americatel d/b/a 1010 123 .Ame.ricatel. 

cc: Division of RecordladltlpGiq ~ 
Division of Communications (Isler) 

OkJL! 

cr:tr ----
C' I' ' . \ 
u.:. 
L[(, 
L,., ... 
Ot ... 

f-1'_ I 

!W 

WA~:, 

()"T I i 

--

---
j_ oocw~:-m ~w~H·~-.~- D!.iE 

U"J-5.8 5 I MH 26 :;: 




